GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES AT
FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0145

Addendum No. 1
Issued: July 30, 2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on July 30, 2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”’) remains unmodified.

Item #1
Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.
Item #2

Preproposal Meeting Minutes: The minutes from the July 28, 2015 preproposal conference are
attached.

ltem #3

RFP Point Allocation: Please note that the point allocations are revised as follows:

Experience & References (25 points)

Key Personnel (15 points)

Project Management Plan (10 points)
Preliminary Project Schedule (10 points)
Cost (25 points)

LSDBE Compliance/Utilization (10 points)
Workforce Utilization (5 points)

Iltem #4

Playground Equipment Vendor: The playground equipment vendor specified in the RFP is
intended only as an example of the Department’s approved concept/design intent. Offerors may
use any vendor for the equipment as long as they are able to meet the selected theme and general
specifications outline in the RFP.

ltem #5

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by August 20, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14. Street, NW, 8" floor, Washington, DC
20009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0145
Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes
July 28, 2015
1. A non-mandatory preproposal meeting was held on July 28, 2015 at 10:30 a.m.
2. Introductions were made and an overview of the procurement process was presented.

a. Proposals should be submitted relative to the RFP and addenda issued. The Form
of Contract will be issued by addendum. Business cards and sign-in sheet will be
issued by addendum.

b. The Form of Contract will be issued by addendum and Offerors should review it
carefully. It is not a standard AIA document or a standard District Government
document, but it is a standard DGS contract. If Offerors have any changes to the
Form of Contract they must detail those changes on the offer letter. Changes are
not encouraged and will be considered during the evaluation process.

c. Substantial completion will be one hundred and eighty (180) days after Notice to
Proceed.

d. The cost submitted by the Offerors should be a lump sum price and should
include the costs to address permit comments and the cost of construction
administration services of the architect. A schedule of values form is included
with the RFP for completion by Offerors.

3. A description of the project was presented.

a. The project will include renovation of the existing recreation center including
elevator installation, and ADA bathroom configuration. The fitness center will be
moved upstairs. There will be a new playground/splash pad, including two (2)
playground areas.

b. The Contractor will have to add a parking lot.

c. The playground/splash pad drawings are not completely designed. Contractors are
asked to be creative and work with their play equipment designers to “think
outside the box™ and submit creative playground and splash pad solutions that
meet the Department’s design intent (Woodland theme) at the best cost value.

4. Economic Inclusion requirements were reviewed.

a. The Department has minimum CBE requirements outlined in the RFP and First
Source agreements will be required. District resident hiring is encouraged.

b. Apprenticeship Act and Davis-Bacon Act is applicable.

5. Questions and Answers

a. Budget? Budget for play equipment/splash pad? The total project budget is not
available at this time. The Project Manager advised contractors to bid based on
the Scope of Work and provide the best value.

b. Building permits? The Department will provide a building permit.



6. The Department concluded by stating that several addenda will be issued in the upcoming
days and encouraged Offerors to sign-in before leaving. A non-mandatory site visit will
be held immediately following the preproposal conference.



An Environmental &
Selective Demolition

Service Corporation
Steve Zaicko 7526-R Connelley Dr.
Estimator Hanover, MD 21076

Cell (240) 444-5744
stevez@powercomponentsystems.com

Phone [410) 7600022
Fax (410) 7600028
ASBESTOS & LEAD ABATEMENT e SELECTIVE DEMOLITION = MOLD REMEDIATION

CONCRETE CUTTING » £30RE DRILLING  FLODD & FIRE RESTORATION » FACILITY CLEANING
FLOORING REMOVAL = CONCRETE BRINDING & POLISHING o SHOT BLASTING » INSULATION
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BUILDING Ounr COMMUNITY

1214 28th Street, NW
Washington, DG 20007
T (202) 333-3424

F (202) 333-3425

C (202) 304-81 00

mcnbuild.com Matt Byrne
matt.byme@mcnbuud.com

Class A 2701-035521A

Scott DuBois, CPSI
President

sdubois@southernplayground,com

P 757-431-0057
P 800-257-1314

S
PLAYGROUND F 757-431-0036

P.0O. Box 4505
Virginia Beach, VA 23454

RICHARD HUNTER

rhunter@mkdevelopmentllc.com

DEVELOFPMENT

571-366-4660 office
703-909-8913 mobile
703-842-8622 fax

1005 N. Glebe Road, Suite 325
Arlington, VA 22201
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OC DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION s
Brent Sisco ,
Landscape Architect, ASLA, CPSI

Planning and Capital Projects
1250 U Street, NW, 2nd Floor
Washington, DC 20009

T: (202) 615-9824

F: (202) 671-2796
brent.sisco@dc.gov

# W dprdegov

Paige Industrial 1
Serwces, Inc. MBE/CBE
Bruce Assan
Project Manager

2828 10th Street NE, Washington DC, 20017
Telephone (202) 832-8882 Fax (202) 832-8884
Cell (240) 346-4217

Emall: assanb@paige-inc.com

www.paige-inc.com

Construction - Construction Management - Technical Services

Greg Terry

President

1053 31s Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0401
gterry@kadcon.com

A CBE Construction Firm

Prince Construction Company, Inc.

Michael A. Bullock, Sr.
Vice President

1111 Good Hope Road, SE
Washington, DC 20020
Office: 202-889-5050

20z- 470- 8,9?0 Mobile: 202-457-5476-

mike.bullock@princeconstruction.com
www.princeconstruction.com




BSB FLOOR SERVICES wc

Excellence From Start To Finish

JOHN WILLIAMS 1006C Florida Avenue, NE
CHIEF ESTIMATOR Washington, DC 20002
202.388.8312 (o) 202.388.8316 (1)

8068 Cryden Way

Forestville, MD 20747

301.350.5350 (0) 301.350.5351 ()
CBE, DBE, LSDBE, MBE, SBE, SDB (NAICS Codes - 238330, 238340)

Jwilliams@bbfloorservices.com
www.bbfloorservices.com
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Y Government of the Disirict of Columbia

DC DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION
" Peter Nohrden, ASLA
Sl Landscape Architect
Planning and Capital Projects Division
1250 U Street, NW, 29 Floor

Washington, DC 20009
Office: (202) 671-1852

Ei % dprdegov peter.nohrden@dc.gov

1126 Sixth Street NW

i , D.C. 20001
sk, 5:0- 2000 Todd B. Ferebee

§202.558.6622 Projact Administrator/Project Manager
¢ 484.213.2878

tbferebes@jcmcs.com

WWW.jCIEs.com

Patrice Matthews
VP

5405 7th Street, NW #101
‘Washington, DC 20011

' office
°Roll—of'f Dumpsters a02.360.5774
* Selective Demolition cell
*CBE Section 3 WMATA 202-439-5§29

ax
*HUBZONE 202.450.5153
putrice@aefdevelopment.com

SYSENET AMERIDCA INGC,

Offering a New Paradigm i Teelmology, Swrveillance and

Smart Enervey Solutions
. Lir

MES F. KINI

Technical Vice President / Partney
(202) 439-3360

2012 Danice Drive

Fort Washington, Md. 20744
SYSNETAMERICA.COM
JKINGOOSYSNETAMERICA.COM

; © MILLENNIUM POOL SERVICE, LLC

5570 C Port Royal Road
Springfield, VA 22151

Office 703-939-5062 i i
Cell 703-772-9134 il

Fax 703-663-8311 Executive V.P.

cwilson@millenniumpool.com
www.millenniumpool.com

4832 Nannia Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington, DC 20019

0: 202-589-0066

\_\ F: 202-589-0067

C: 443-842-0686

BROUGHTON
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, LLC 807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
0:410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

JEFF PLoTz
Pre-Construction Manager
jplotz@hroughtonconstruction.com



PERENNIAL]

CONSTRUCTION

=S}

Kevin Hunter
DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS

KHunter@PerennialConstruction.com
202.888.1751 (OFFICE/FAX)

1350 | ST, NW. - SUITE 825 | Washington, DC. 20005
WWW.PERENNIALCONSTRUCTION.COM

CONSTRUCTION

CBE CERTIFIED COMPANY

ry \d
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CUNSTRUCTION

George Aoun

gaoun@randa-dc.com

C: 202-765-7505
P: 202-222-0990
F:202-222-0990

Olu’ Olaoye
PROJECT MANAGER

1016 5th Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20002
P 202-450-6308
F 202-543-2984
€1 202-3914809
E' polaoye@laheco.com

Builiing " He Zuture

4200 Wisconsin Ave NW
Suite 106-147
Washington DC 20016

www.RandA-dc.com

steve@cunninghamrec.com
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Tax

cil Free: 800.233.0529

OYNAMIC

%RAC[“& v

1012 14th St. NW Ste 310
Washingon, DC 20005
. www.dynamic-contracting.com
l(::ax.' (202) 408-5006 saldanac@dynamic-conlracting.com
ell: (202) 591 -8220 CBE# LSDZ28576072016

- Minority and Women Owned Business -

Carlos Saldana
Senior Project Manager/Estimator
Office: (202) 408-5009

Turner

Lisa Hough Turner Construction Company
LEED Green Associate 11413 Isaac Newton Square
Business Development Reston, VA 20190

main: 703.841.5200

direct: 703.841.7068

mobile: 703.659.7916

email: Ihough®@tcco.com
www.turnerconstruction.com

Building the Future

D 202.446.0756
C 202.369.4891
F 202.446.0757

wmwinmar

Kelly Markland
VP Operations
Project Executive

krnarkland@winmarconstruction.com
winmarconstruction.com

1010 Wisconsin Ave, NW | Suite 303 | Washingion DC 20007




IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0145
Preproposal Conference
July 28, 2015

Sign-in Sheet
= '
Name:__Jg me ¢ Y iac Phone: (wZ) QSQ* 236D
Company:_/ /7)) [Petracs
Email Address:__ /i ;J/'iCT//";,/:fé rinecs. CoM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES §¢  NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES X NO O

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: :PC"TCLK, )\If)l’j&bélj Phone: 292 %22 —402 Y
Company:_DC-  DPIPR_

Email Address: Fc‘b.r noheden ®. de, G

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO £

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO O

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: HARVEY Mt (sSE Phone: 9 8a -2 51~ 5 3¢S
Company:_ (= 2qH  CAPLtrL PARTNMERS

Email Address:_MUSE H @ (AP (o, (Sh

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? ~YES rf NO O
Type of services performed: _ReLL ofF C Ve im¢s(t ‘33)
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: 7T ﬁ\‘{-ﬁ Phone: 793 -7 91~ 23 79
Company:___ ! Tosnzr ‘

Email Address: i !/_) AR QAo com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES § NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO O

Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Frima
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER
Selicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0145
Preproposal Conference
July 28, 2015

Sign-in Sheet
Name: S B rio\eﬂﬂm Phone: 7‘/7" € 77‘1'7’4/
Company: __ Ac cess D ewmalilon

Email Address: fS'g&ha r R arces domplclion, <Oy
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO ¢
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: IF V€ L | ZpJLéﬁGH Phone: 4/0- blo-3%¢
Company:_(>pmsTIZ
Email Address: &gl Evnhyhamiee . com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES k‘] NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO X
Type of services performed: D\w\rav/\d S Qreva! c\amf\ Povi [ 5
Interested in bidding as a prime or'a subcontractor? 4 vio

Name: O"ﬂar WHLA‘O%\\ Phone: 222> ~ 588 -| 75/

Company: \ ecenn/n\ Congtrackion
Email Address: lﬁ:ﬂ@ r ennlq\ caﬂt;\md\oﬂ €0 I

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES P NO O

Is your company a certified business 71tcrprise‘7 YESX]I NO O
Type of services performed: Dema
Interested in bidding as a prime or a4ubcontractor? 'Eb“’{\

Naie: (‘Pmdwt Matthay S o J- 9617V

Company: Dy UL éof) g
Email Address: ﬂr_,"h’tuj O a&et deaw u.ﬁ Mk, ol

Have you reglsteréd for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Fj NO O

Is your company a certified business e te,rpnse? YES El\ NO O
Type of services performed: ey /ol U/J?W%f’ - 10, lef /M- TL’ LJM ¢55 (/Y’/“‘)f

J /
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Sl ﬁ M 1/" ’/ﬂ(/
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0145
Preproposal Conference
July 28, 2015

Sign-in Sheet
Name: LiISa Hy l/_tq h 5 Phone:_ 105 (51 191 b
Company:__Turnce“Construction
Email Address:_ (kg ug h@teco.corm
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO K
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO &

Type of services performed: &C »
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ Privvi €

Name: M_\}L&QL Phone:_202.-420- §AZ0/202- 889-5050

Company
Email Address molocRse @ men.com Lenus&_m;ﬁc‘ ‘u&»om com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ®~ NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO O

Type of services performed: (‘LQ
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Prime

Name: \‘,,F‘C '7 Phone: '2/ 59 o0&
Company:_Rfev ( He A GNSEYCTIoN

Email Address: & S’{‘\/h tcf-) ol @ p)/vusr‘x tnes A SheCfon o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? @@ NO O
Is your company a certified business enterp rise? @/) NO O

Type of services performed: @ « {"cut Al
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pt edE

Name: Ad(./‘l‘l/ GP\OSS Phone: 410 107 LI/IB/

Company: C)\f:llr et Velevgag ((ortragfon
Email Address:_Zgr055 6 distrte fveteon Sm

Have you reglsterecsl for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES p/ NO O

Is your company a certified business e ﬂﬁ:rpnse’ YES S}( NO O
Type of services performed: Gener /’ nTrecfv)
o

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ / { { € —

Page __ of



IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0145
Preproposal Conference
July 28, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

. (2
Name: L’{/A,«H Duyine Phone:_2¢2-30Y - 3705
Company: MCN/ | P lel
Email Address: : % : 3\;,._,_,;[(] 7
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &~
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D/ NO O

Type of services performed: Cenevald f ohaetpe—

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ;/dcy

Name: SWV\ ’P\a(m,d’g Phone: 30\ - 335-4920

Company:__ ®lug 3&\{8 Constvuet(pn

Email Address:__Svober$s @ blue gkx{e construction . com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO 1

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @~ NO O

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? W@

Name: SK{IT!' ;Du. {5{] [S Phone: 3 | "D? @57
Company: SLUEf s (XA4G fz"_u N D

Email Address: __ Sj , . wuM R (g

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO it
Type of services performed: SL)L/IS R—?W

Interested in bidding as a prime or a Subcontractor?

Name: L:_q,vdc;ftca{ C ﬂvo Wua) ; Phonei_ég_ﬂ_,;)-_"zé_s,\_" ?’\AO S

Company: { €A ¢ n frwcr™
Email Address: gi'ﬂ;[-m W ﬁfa) Raud A= - CoM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO BL

Is your company a certified busingss enterprise? YES O NO O
Type of services performed: é tamesa ¥l Combrg (i %(?

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'P-’LLNV\ c
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0145
Preproposal Conference
July 28, 2015

Y " Sign-in Sheet
Name: Mo,\,bb' ZCLI C//LO Phone: L/ (O 376’ 0 ¢00zz
Company: PCS _ —

Email Address: & Lot Z@) Vouper ( NS .,/"5 srﬁ/em,r , ConA
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO -

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES B NO O
Type of services performed: pad - Z /%Ll&ue‘,é §
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? who

Name:_Awelly 14 L()NAN- ¢ Phone: #/0 26 ( &00 % (7L

(4 —

£
Company:__ T ¥ {laua pclhiine e
Email Address: ABCONARZE k@ THHAM ashie , c on~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-l\/{ailing List? YES O NO m
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @& NO O

Type of services performed: _TN"’ o Ly iy / O-lgrtu./Q 1 \
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Sub

Name: Q\/\f\f) \bl\ﬁblf\ Phone: 20D-772-9 \BL{
Company: W | Ienn um Seo\ dexia &
Email Address: ¢ wl son @,mi(le_nm’um?ec»\ L COr

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO &
Type of services performed: Sy va Y pat k. ssel 6\\\\\g'\“\0 N
Interested in bidding ag a prime or a subcontractor? _ AN

Name: @1’\.\&, : : Phone: )£ - '346 = k(") \7—
Company: ? A \GCE W

Email Address: ] sgand @, -iPCuZL:\&—J - (o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO O

nte YES lU/ NO O
Type of services performed:

e/ (nshucfion

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? '7/{g

Is your company a certified business (epterprise?
e/

Page  of



IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0145

Preproposal Conference
July 28, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: k-{ﬂbt‘l ‘\&M—'\\» Phone: ZOT 2 Q%Ql

Company:__ ) \el(WWHIM- .
Email Address: Myt @ L] on ke Cansipuacto (07K

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES W NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES . NO O
Type of services performed: & —

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P\Z\ME

Name: (OKZD el sEEes Phone; (A8A)ZVSZBTS
Company: JEM CS

Email Address: -\'WM(/ lGVV\CG zom
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES)Z\ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES P&~ NO O
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? E‘MPVE-

\r AN L = ). T2 i & 3
Name: Q\“M ‘%\‘W‘; Phone: {0 2 -—5('[ | “"}'b(&(‘
Company:_ . * X - H‘MWL“b CooRn
Email Address:_DOLANOMEE L R CCC (R
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO )&
Is your company a certified busmess entcrprlsc'r’ YES X NO O
Type of services performed: W LN el
Interested in bidding as a prime ora subcontractor?

Name:__( LJ;[ NAs H RAL Phone: 202 A4 R 74
Company: R 12 &l ) e
Email Address: v .

Have you registered for the Constant Contact

-Mailing List? YES @~ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @~ NO 0O
Type of services performed: P";?_ T a. C.,

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? '?Rj\"[ [ =3
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0145

Preproposal Conference
July 28, 2015

Sign-in Sheet
Name: / / J Dt , Phone: DI ILE -$3/2~
Compagy '/2 YR, :pdgo»r Seay,/ e <
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES B~ NO O
Type of services performed: . 29 & C—QVRJLH‘I

Interested in bidding as a prlme or a subcontractor? ~Sieds

Name: £48L0S SslbDarsA Phone: 2°% %S Eooq -
Company:__oym Asmic.  ComTRACTAG \wc. - = 2alE220

Email Address:  T9OAL YA E oy M AN - CONTRACTIA L. COrR_
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X  NO O

[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES»] NO O

Type of services performed:  CerrrBct— Comsrrrd omio~y]
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ “I>RIAAE

Name: ‘ZW Homrie Phone: _102-909- €M%
Company:_sAYX. DED RO 1T

Email Address:_RMvmTiL @) pewgiotmientT e (O M

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [T NO )Xr 7
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ,Q{ NO O

Type of services performed: GRadRAA L CO £33 HACS 3L,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? L LM%

Name: %QW(Q % “aﬂ’\\/ Phone &D& ((/?)b’@&%")
Company:__ ‘T CONSIKUC GO
Email Address: <8¢ L T v @rceo. cOn

Have you registered for the C(I)nstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO)Q
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? \2’{( ME

Page _of
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CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0145
Preproposal Conference
July 28, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name:__(oref T’QULV; Phone: 'Z‘// 244 - 9400
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Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO O

Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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